IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF 4 -'.\C,Lx\adcj

)
) ¥
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: -GS-
’ VS. : )
[ st A Oesdel ) Aws 20
AKA: { . ) Date of Offense: <~t |, >
Race: - Sex: . Age: ) SC.Code§ | H-A{5-R 4
DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code #: OB £ an,
Address: ) : VUi
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SH&!
DL# * SID# ) : COUf‘t of Appea[s
*CDL Yes [ ] No [J CMV Yes [ No [ Hazmat Yes [J No[]
In dispositipn of the said indic omes now the Defendant who w [J CONVIGTED OF or [ED%EADS ‘
TO: &E&%M el DF%M&,(;\ e Son .Uﬂc{c-/ (%
In viotation of § =15 -0 X4~ of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code ¥ _ 0B I ’
0J NON-VIOLENT L] VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [J wMosT SERIOUS  [J Mandatory GPS [0 §17-2545

(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [:] As indicted, D Lesser included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: O without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J  Negotiated Sentence, (O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

~

L% -ES?Q% SCBar# Defendant E’W ttoney for Defendant SC Bar #
W E E, the Defendant is committed to the &1 State Department of orrections County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 42 days/monthr_ O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § — provided thatapon the service of " days/months/years and or payment
of § 4" . plus cosfs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

orated by reference.
CONCURRENT or 0O ‘CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

O The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department
of Corrections. E

[J The Defendant is to be placed on Centra) Registry of Child.Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuantto 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Criminal
.Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess; or receive a firearm or ammunition.
: ’ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[OJ RESTITUTION: (] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP

;o;ﬁ?years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
inc :

Total: ' § . plus 20% fee: $ . : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : . Obtain GED O
[J set by SCDPPPS - : Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning -
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [ o
* §14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)}(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ . Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ ~ e '
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - $25 3 Other:
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ .
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 %
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge): $100 %
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) - 850 $ i
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea % . D, Appointed PD or appointed other counsel.

§90.7(SCCJA Surcharge) ' SRR

N © TTAVY Loy



INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: l 6 -GS- 4-0 .' JZ 105_-
e 201 5’§r40 0LO0S9

Date of Offense:

S.C.Code§: | b— Y15 =H=a4~

STATE OF S0 ROLINA

§
COUNTY OF h cvl«_\hA\bL
STATE

T Lot A O]
é::é: _ \A ] Sex: (\_/} Age:

DOB: SS#: CDR Code #; O F=—

Address: )
City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET
DL# * SID# ]

e e e e e e e e — e

*CDL Yes []No [J CMV Yes [] No [ Hazmat Yes ] No ]

In disposition pf the said indi &nt comes now the Defendant who was [J convcTED OF 0( 0 _BLEADS
TO: E‘CM.’?G‘B{SS@V\N& V) ov’r’-'ba\oscﬁue, ode 5| to Rl Z’nel-e/ S

In violation of § FTle-15- nH=245— of the S.€. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # () =45~
[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT  [J SERIOUS [] MoOST SERIOUS  [J Mandatory GPS O §17-2545
' (CSC wiminor 1 or Lewd Act)

The chargeis: [} As indicted, [ Lesser included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: {0 without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, -0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

Solicitor SC Bar # " Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center, _
for a determinate term of days/months§earor (0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed T years
and/or the of § “—— . provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of § . plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for  _____
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

inci rated by reference.
IEP?SNCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

(J The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department
of Corrections.

(J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[J RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [} Ordered PTUP

Total: '§ - plus 20% fee: $ - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning -
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ ’ pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3 $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DuI Assessment) $12 & :
§56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) - ‘ ' $25 $ , . Other:
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) - $500 § - -
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) o $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $100 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Feey ~ - - 850 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea -3 [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel
§90.7(SCCJA Surcharae) N -
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF”E tc,l/;\;pc}\

STATE

A';\X};:‘?ma’(‘k'?/vs/ar. Oe/-\e,\

Race:
DOB:

Sex: Age:

SS#:

/

- Address: ~

City, State, Zip:

DL# * SID# '

*CDL Yes [ ] No [J CMV Yes [] No [J Hazmat Yes [J No [ ]

In disposi§oryof the said ingi
TO: 14"ﬂonu

nt comes now the Defendan

{ sSsemnidai ol

o I

INDICTMENT/CASE#:

N N M e e e e e e e e e

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

|6 e 40 210k
AW Q_O\5‘7\’,'ﬂ‘0\5\<500900

Date of Offense: S e, \J 2015
SC.Code§ \b-\B- (4S5
CDR Code#: (O F 35—

SENTENCE SHEET

[J CONVICTED OF or

In violation of § \ -5 -0*r45 of the S.C! Code of Laws, bearing COR Code #
J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT O SERIO_US - 0O wmosT SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS

The chargeis: [ As indicted, [0  Lesserincluded O
The plea is: O without Negotiations or Recommendation,
ATTEST:

flense, [

a

Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
Negotiated Senltence,

Cerle, Me\av\‘aj ’\“O%ZLSE:-?AS Ah&e/ \%

Q315

0 §17-2545

(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)

(defendant's initials)
-0 Recommendation by the State.

SCBar#

Lloyd E«Egeﬁm ﬁé‘z '
JWJER RE, the Defenddnt i committed to the 3

for a determinate term of é

and/or to pay a fine of $

inc rated by reference. ‘

Defendant 3
State Department of Corrections
days/months/g&arg or
— provided that Gpon the service of

(O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

: Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

mey for Defendant SCBar#
County Detention Centér,

—

years
days/months/years and or payment

S

;o;tch%/years and subject to South Caroling Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
in '

CONCURRENT or

[J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department

of Corrections.

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Regisfry of Child Abuse and N

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a.

eglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. '

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 RESTITUTION: ] Deferred [ Def. waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP
Total: § pius 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
[0 Set by scorPpps Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning -
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [ ,
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) . 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A}1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 5 '
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 - 3 Cther:
- '§47.12 (Pubiic Def/Prob). . -....-. i $500 $ .
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) '$25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)” .- $100 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) - $50. $ T - ‘
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/éa ‘$ LJ - Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§90.7($CCJA Surcharge) . . %5 Ce . T '
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Timatn A Ocley

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS .

INDICTME'NT/CASE#: \ (O -GS- 40 - 2[07_

a0\ PA40101,00 %0l
Date of Offense: > e, L0\

STATE OF sgué:AROLINA
COUNTY OF - ‘clx&:ndcl

STATE

Race: Sex; Age: S.C.Code§s: |\l \5~ D x4d5"
DOB: SS#: CDRCode#: Q=X F5

Address:

City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET
DL# - ¥ SID# '

*CDL Yes [ ] No [ ] CMV Yes [J No [ Hazmat Yes JNo ]

ispositi id indi [0 CONVICTED OF or PLEADS _
_Ilpoc?lspoﬁ?n‘ sf the said Irjldﬂ‘@ icosr:rwses n:'\iv:‘h; e\szd'jmgf VBsb o \‘a,\ ’\D%/Sm ﬂuc{-g/ A < l%

In violation of § 1 — 15 0% 4 of the S.C."Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # O35
[ NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT ] SERIOUS O M™mosT SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS J §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: D As indicted, [0 LesserIncluded Offense, [(J Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (deféndant's initials)
The plea is: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, 0 Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

P

S%c‘z’ SC Bar#
,V\L%ééfo E, ﬁg‘gﬁndant is gommitted to the
for a determinate term of é days/month

Defendant i ‘B‘ oy AAttorney for Defendant SC Bar #
State Department of—go-Fre&ions County Detention _(Ee;n’t__erl__
r under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pa_)}ﬁae’of $ —; provided thal Ipon the service of — days/months/years and or payment
of $ ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for -

monthslyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incogporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or  [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department
of Corrections.

] The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[J RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing ] Ordered PTUP

Total: '§ : plus 20% fee: $ : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O »
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
) May serve W/E beginning -

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: '3 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [ _
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) - $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 3 : : :
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 825 s Other:

:-§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) . $500 $

- §14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $

< §14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) .. %100 $

<:§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) B 7-11) $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ {J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§90.7(SCCJA Surcharee) ce "

_____ , \J' «{/\ YT A Q;_f,Wf//?



IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF : tCL\B«JA u 4,0
‘ INDICTMENT/CASE#: -GS- - ,Q,l%

)
)
)
STATE )
’ V8. . ) 7
i KV\AJSW A\Dé—/le,\ ) AIWH: O\OloDO 2
AKA: { ) Date of Offense: 1. 5.
Race: Sex: Age: ) SC.Code§: | (a=15-04R
DOB: » SS#: ) CDR Code#: /YU
-Address: ) 7
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET -
DL# " SIDF )

*CDL Yes [ ] No [J CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmatl vVes One O
In dispogty i the Defendant who was L] CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS
TO: s Oy 20 LN
In violation of § — 1 = of the’S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # %) QUG
[J NON-VIOLENT™ [] VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS O §17-25-35

(CSC wiminor 1* or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [] As indicted, [J  Lesser Included Offense, [J Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: O without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, .0 Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:
Ll b\& grgw A{z SC Bar # Defendant ~Jameh ey for Defendant SC Bar #
WH b—Fg E, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Correc%ions ' %unty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of é; days/mont O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed — years
and/or to pay a fine of § - Providedthat-tpon the service of — days/months/years and or payment
of § . . Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ~——

months/y€ars and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department
of Corrections.

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
‘ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(J RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Total: '§ : plus 20% fee: $ : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: S Obtain GED O
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning —
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling L]
*Fine; $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ : pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) , $12 ] o :
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) _ $25 3 Other:
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) - ) ’ $500 8 C
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - $25 -8
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - ) $100 $ -
. §50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) . $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

§90.7(SCCJA Surcharae) . o

——-y



STATE OF SO%AROLINA
COUNTY OF ' \CJ&(?«A

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
)
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: jg -GS- ‘_] Q )_ - w
VS, ‘ )
toth A D Lt ) awe DP) LOg R
AKA: ? ) Date of Offense: i, Zols
Race: Sex: Age: ) S.C. Code §: ‘ b—-\ - 395(A)
DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code #: 08 39
-Address: - ) ' ’
City, State, Zip: _ ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# * SID# )

“CDL Yes ] No [] CMV Yes (] No [J Hazmat Yes [ No[]

In dispositign pf the said indigmﬂ comes now 1he@fendaht who was O CONVICTED OF or O PLE\AE%

TO: A’ S eyuald +D \oi \-9:\-\‘@4\1 o RJMIM«L\

In violationof § _ \ |5 — \S5 —3B95(CA) ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearihg CDR Code # O =TFG

[0 NON-VIOLENT T[] VIOLENT ] SERIOUS [J wMoOsT SERIOUS ' [J Mandatory GPS ] §17-2545

(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [ As indicted, [J Lesserincluded Offense, [J Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: O without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

Lw’ﬁﬁg g SCBar# Defendant '?a,w 2) ttorney for Defendant SCBar#

FORE, the Defendant is committed to the [}, State Department of orrectloM County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of Z days/monthor [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed — years
and/or to pay a fine of § — . provided tha upon the service of T days/months/years and or payment
of § T .plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which, are

incorporated by reference. /Bm

[ CONCURRENT or EZ/CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /

[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24
of Corrections.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, Possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(] RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Total: '§ . plus 20% fee: $ . days/hours Public _Service Empioyment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
[] Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve WIE beginning -

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [ .
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ - Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weskly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)DuI Surcharge) $100 $ ) $ Paid to Public Defender Fund .
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 . 3 . , :

. §56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) : : $25 $ . Other: ‘
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) $500 T
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) © %25 8§

. §14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - o 81000 e

©-§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) .= = ggp-t $" '

" §56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ . O .Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§90.7(SCCuA Surcharge) &5 ¢’ ) o

J%\ LIt a2y s @5&5% |



